
CAMERON COUNTY PURCHASING  
1100 East Monroe St, 

Brownsville, Texas 78520 
(956) 544-0871 Fax: (956) 550-7219 

 

ADDENDUM # 3 - PAGE 1 of 2 
 

DATE OUT:  5/12/23 
 

RFP TITLE:  COUNTYWIDE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES – RESIDENTIAL 
 

RFP NUMBER # 230401 
 

DEADLINE: May 23, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

(IN ORDER TO AVOID DISQUALIFICATION – ALL ADDENDUMS MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED BY DEADLINE AND INCLUDED 
IN THE SEALED BID PACKAGE SUBMITTED) 

 
1.- Clarifications to follow up questions from RFP participants: 
 

Request for clarification from Republic Services on addendum # 2 submitted on Friday, April 28, 2023 page 4 of 8 
 

For clarification of the question:  Will the County set the franchise fee amount or will the vendor be responsible for 
establishing the percentage? 
Addendum # 2 Question & Answer: 

• Page 53 Section 3.0 Basis and method of payment 
o Will the County be establishing this percentage amount or the proposer? 
ANSWER: N/A, awarded vendor should be responsible for billings and collections. 
 

PENDING A RESPONSE. ADDNDUM # 4 WILL ADDRESS THIS PENDING QUESTION/CLARIFICATION  
 

2.- Clarifications to follow up questions from RFP participants: 
 

Request for clarification from Redfish on addendum # 2 submitted on Friday, May 5, 2023 page 5 of 8 
 

Can you please provide a map that documents the 16,453 household locations?  Your answer was not available, nobody 
can bid on this except Republic Services without this information.   
This data is not available for public release by the current contractor.  The current contractor and future contractors are 
expected to identify customer locations and establish a most efficient collection route in order to service all customers 
in accordance with the terms of the contract agreement between contractor and Cameron County.  A map of all 
residential parcels can be found in the County Appraisal District website.   
 

Please provide monthly tonnages by route for residential trash service and brush pick up for the last 5 years.  You gave 
us a five-year total, we need monthly by route. 
Route collection data is not available for public release by the current contractor.  Routes and collection tonnage per 
route are operational components that do not factor into the contract agreement between the contractor and Cameron 
County; the current and future contractors are expected to layout their solid waste collection operations in an out most 
efficient manner. 
The following data is available for total tonnage collected per year for the past five years: 
2018 – 13,795 tons, 2019 – 12,586 tons, 2020 – 16,617 tons, 2021 – 20,537 tons and 2022 – 16,127 tons 
 
Note: 
 

This addendum is issued for the purpose of answering request for clarifications submitted by participants. This addendum 
shall become part of the RFP and all RESPONDERS/PARTICIPANTS shall be bound by its content.  All aspects of the scope 
of work/services not covered herein shall remain the same. 
 

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________ 
 
 

Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________ 
 

Must include and return with Bid package 



 
CAMERON COUNTY PURCHASING  

1100 East Monroe St, 
Brownsville, Texas 78520 

(956) 544-0871 Fax: (956) 550-7219 

 

ADDENDUM # 3 - PAGE 2 of 2 
 

DATE OUT:  5/12/23 
 

RFP TITLE:  COUNTYWIDE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES – RESIDENTIAL 
 

RFP NUMBER # 230401 
 

DEADLINE: May 23, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

(IN ORDER TO AVOID DISQUALIFICATION – ALL ADDENDUMS MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED BY DEADLINE AND INCLUDED 
IN THE SEALED BID PACKAGE SUBMITTED) 

 

3.- Change to answer from previous Addendum # 2 
 
 

Addendum # 2, answer to Republic Services clarification page 4 of 8 
 
FROM: 
 

• Page 59 section 21.10.1 
o If awarded all three areas, does this mean the contractor would pay the County a total of $180k or 

that the County will collect $60k from each vendor if 3 different vendors are chosen? 
ANSWER: This question will be answered in a subsequent future addendum 5 days prior to RFP due date. 

 
 

To: 
 

• Page 59 section 21.10.1 
o If awarded all three areas, does this mean the contractor would pay the County a total of $180k or 

that the County will collect $60k from each vendor if 3 different vendors are chosen? 
ANSWER: PLEASE DELETE THIS SECTION FROM RFP. 
Cameron County will not be assessing an Administrative fee per zone for this agreement, please 
omit this section # 21.10.1. Only one vendor will be selected. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________ 
 

Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________ 
 
 

Must include and return with Bid package 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM # 3 
05/12/2023 
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